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TO: Jay Johns, Chair, Senate Executive Committee 

FROM: Carol Lawton 

DATE:  2/16/2024 

SUBJ:  Change to Minimum Grade Requirement in Revised General Education Program 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

WHEREAS, the revision of the General Education program (SD 23-5) passed by the Senate on 

January 8, 2024 states that “a student must earn a grade of C- or better in each course used to 

satisfy General Education requirements” but does not include a minimum grade point average 

(GPA), and 

WHEREAS, the Indiana College Core (ICC) requires a GPA no lower than 2.0 across ICC 

courses, and 

WHEREAS, the General Education program at Purdue University Fort Wayne should comply 

with the minimum GPA requirement of the ICC, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the revised General Education program state that “a student must earn a 

grade point average (GPA) no lower than 2.0 across courses used to satisfy General Education 

requirements, with a grade of C- or better in each of those courses.”  


